MEMORANDUM

Missouri Department of Transportation
Design Division
Central Office

oDOT

TO: Construction and Materials — All Districts
FROM: Environmental — Hazardous Waste
DATE:

This packet is provided by MoDOT to contractors and sub-contractors to ensure communication of
environmental compliance procedures while blasting and painting bridges. The responsibility falls on the contractor to
ensure compliance with all procedures.

Please provide the following attachments to any Contractor at all bridge painting jobs in the pre-construction meeting
BEFORE the project begins.

The 1081 requires a Safety Data Sheet (SDS) of the blast media be brought to the pre-construction meeting. Be sure a
copy of this is also received and attached to this packet. The only acceptable blast media is steel grit or sand.

Was the SDS provided and approved? YES__/ NO
Please attach a copy of SDS to this packet.

Attachments:

1) 1081 Procedures

2) Bridge Inspection (MoDOT inspector/or contracted inspector should complete
3 of these (start, middle, and end of job)

3) Provide labels for blast media waste on 55-gallon drums. Directions of how to
order more labels attached.

4) Missouri DNR approval letter obtained by MoDOT for your files

5) Blast media SDS — provided by the contractor

MoDOT Resident Engineer MoDOT Environmental Specialist

Contractor

Our mission is to provide a world-class transportation system that is safe, innovative, reliable and dedicated to a prosperous
Missouri.
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